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INTRODUCTION

Background
Utahns are served by a host of state officials, departments, boards, commissions, committees, and judges, not to
mention various local government units and subunits. Utah state government is extensive, varied, and complex.
In fact, it is one of Utah's largest employers, employing approximately 23,600 persons as of August 1, 2012. This
publication includes organization charts for Utah's legislative, executive, and judicial branches of government as
well as independent governmental entities. As state government is ever changing, the Office of Legislative
Research and General Counsel updates this compilation of charts every two years.

The information in this report has been reviewed by the departments and the other major entities and reflects
structures as of August 22, 2012.

Document Explanation
Figure 1 defines the four shapes and two lines used to create the organization charts.   If you are viewing this
document electronically, there are three colors of font, red, blue, and black.  Red font signifies a link to another 
page within the document, blue font signifies a link to an internet web page, and black font has no special
significance.  There are also button links throughout the document designed for faster, easier navigation.

Additional Information
Inquiries about personnel, organizational units, and other details related to a specific governmental entity should
be directed to the department, division, or other entity in question.  Contact information for major entities is

found in the lower left hand corner of each chart.  Other inquiries may be directed to the Office of Legislative
Research and General Counsel:

Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel
W210 State Capitol Complex
Salt Lake City, UT 84114-5210
801-538-1032
www.le.utah.gov

ii

Figure 1



CHART INDEX
(Click on a chart you would like to view)

UTAH STATE GOVERNMENT                                                                                           PAGE

   LEGISLATIVE BRANCH. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

   EXECUTIVE BRANCH (overview).. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
Attorney General. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
Lieutenant Governor. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4
State Treasurer. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5

DEPARTMENTS
Administrative Services. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6
Agriculture and Food. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7
Alcoholic Beverage Control. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8
Commerce.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9
Corrections. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10
Environmental Quality. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11
Financial Institutions. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12
Health. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13
Heritage and Arts. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14
Human Resource Management. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15
Human Services. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16
Insurance. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17
Natural Resources.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18
Public Safety. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 19
Technology Services. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20
Transportation. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 21
Veterans' Affairs. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 22
Workforce Services. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23

DEPARTMENT EQUIVALENTS
Labor Commission.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24
National Guard. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25
Governor's Office of Economic Development. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 26
Public Service Commission. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 27
State Tax Commission. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 28

iii



   JUDICIAL BRANCH. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 29

   INDEPENDENT ENTITIES. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 30

   OTHER ENTITIES (overview). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 31
Board of Pardons and Parole. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 32
State Board of Education.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 33
State Board of Regents. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 34
Utah College of Applied Technology . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 35

iv



Utah State
Legislature

Senate House of
Representatives

Standing and Confirmation
Committees

Business and Labor

Rules

Transportation, Public
Utilities, and Technology

Retirement and Independent
Entities

Government Operations and
Political Subdivisions

Education

Ethics

Judiciary, Law Enforcement,
and Criminal Justice

Natural Resources, Agriculture
and Environment

Health and Human Services

Revenue and Taxation

Judicial Confirmation

Executive Confirmation
(there are 10 of these)

Business and Labor

Rules

Transportation

Retirement and
Independent Entities

Government Operations

Education

Natural Resources,
Agriculture,and Environment

Health and Human
Services

Revenue and Taxation

Standing and Confirmation
Committees

Legislative
Management Committee

Executive Appropriations
Committee

Infrastructure and General
Government

Retirement and
Independent Entities

Executive Offices and
Criminal Justice

Natural Resources, Agriculture,
and Environmental Quality

Social Services

Business, Economic
Development, and Labor

Public Education

Interim
Committees

Business and Labor

Transportation

Retirement and Independent
Entities

Government Operations

Education

Ethics

Judiciary

Natural Resources, Agriculture,
and Environment

Health and Human Services

Revenue and Taxation

Public Utilities and
Technology

Law Enforcement and
Criminal Justice

Other Panels, Committees,
and Commissions

Administrative Rules Review

Rural Development Legislative
Liaison Committee

State Water Development
Commission

Child Welfare Legislative
Oversight Panel

Utah Constitutional Revision
Commission

Occupational & Professional
Licensure Review Committee

Judicial Rules Review
Committee

Native American Legislative
Liaison Committee

Workforce Services, Community
and Economic Development

Economic Development and
Workforce Services

Higher Education

Judiciary

Workforce Services,Community
and Economic Development

Legislative Management
Subcommittees

Research and General
Counsel Subcommittee

Audit
Subcommittee

Subcommittee on
Oversight

Budget
Subcommittee

Legislative Process Committee

Office of
Legislative

Auditor General

Office of Legislative
Research and

General Counsel

Office of
Legislative

Fiscal Analyst

Legislative
Printing/

Bill Room

Political Subdivisions

Law Enforcement and
Criminal Justice

Executive Appropriation
Subcommittees

Utah State Senate
State Capitol Ste 320
P.O. Box 145115
Salt Lake City, UT  84114
www.utahsenate.org

Utah Tax Review
Commission

Utah International Relations Trade
Commission

Ethics

Public Utilities and
Technology

Legislative IT Steering
Committee

Political Subdivisions

 
 
 
 
Legislative Branch     Page 1

Utah House of Representatives
State Capitol Ste 350
P.O. Box 145030
Salt Lake City, UT  84114
www.le.utah.gov/house 

http://le.utah.gov/
http://www.utahsenate.org/
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http://www.le.state.ut.us/asp/interim/Main.asp?ComType=Sub&List=2#Results
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http://www.utah.gov/governor/
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http://www.justice.utah.gov/
http://firstlady.utah.gov/
http://www.governor.utah.gov/gopb/
http://www.crimevictim.utah.gov/
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2134
http://www.juvenile.utah.gov/
http://www.sentencing.utah.gov/
http://www.usaav.utah.gov/
http://www.crimevictim.state.ut.us/
http://www.governor.utah.gov/publiclands/default.htm
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=700298
www.sao.utah.gov
www.utah.gov/governor/
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http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=104628
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www.attorneygeneral.utah.gov
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http://www.utah.gov/ltgovernor/
www.utah.gov/ltgovernor
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2079
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=103922
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http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2106
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http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2100
http://abc.utah.gov/index.html
www.abc.utah.gov
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http://www.commerce.utah.gov/
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=105892
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=102469
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=105893
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http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2169
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=105110
http://www.securities.state.ut.us/commission.html
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2053
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=702625
http://www.commerce.utah.gov/
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http://www.corrections.utah.gov/
http://www.corrections.utah.gov/
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Executive Branch--Department of Environmental Quality     Page 11

http://www.deq.utah.gov/
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2042
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=100974
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http://www.waterquality.utah.gov/WQBoard/index.htm
http://www.deq.utah.gov/
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http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2112
www.dfi.utah.gov
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=105109
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2055
www.dfi.utah.gov
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Division ofDisease
Control and
Prevention

Division of Medicaid
and Health Financing

Separate Offices and
Special Functions

State EMS
Committee

WIC Program

Health Facility
Committee

Office of Medical
Examiner

Health Data
Committee

Utah Digital Health
Services Comm.

Data Security
Ombudsman

Dr. W. David Patton 
Executive Director 
(801) 538-6111 
dpatton@utah.gov 
www.health.utah.gov
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http://www.health.utah.gov/
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=43482
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=705061
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2075
http://health.utah.gov/chd/
http://health.utah.gov/els/
http://health.utah.gov/medicaid/index.html
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2167
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=104968
http://health.utah.gov/oralhealth/
http://health.utah.gov/medicaid/pharmacy/drugutilization/directory.php
http://health.utah.gov/wic/
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2052
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2077
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=104296
www.health.utah.gov


Library Development
Program

Department of
Heritage and Arts

Division of Arts and MuseumsCommission on Volunteers

Human Resource
Services

Information
Technology

Office of Multicultural AffairsDivision of Indian Affairs Division of State LibraryDivision of State History

Continuing
Education

Online Resources -
Pioneer

State Government
Information

Mobile Libraries /
Bookmobiles

LSTA Grants and
Other Funding

State Warehouse

Multi-State Center
West

Patron Services

Consulting Support
for Public Libraries

Library Statistics

Public Arts and
Design Arts

Traveling Exhibits

State Art
Collection

Grants

Museum Services

Art Education

Community
Partnership

Folk Art

Literary Arts

Multicultural
Commission

Native American
Remains Review
Committee

Library and
Collections

Historic Preservation
and Antiquities

Public History,
Communication, and
Information

Library for the
Blind and Disabled
Program

Library Resources
Program

State Library Board

Visual Art

Administrative
Services

AmeriCorps

Community
Collaboration

Volunteer
Recognition

Youth Engagement

Volunteer
Management
Training

Grants

Recording for Blind
Dept. of Corrections

Utah State Historical
Society

History Projects

Outreach

Resource Sharing

Tribal Leaders

Ms. Julie L. Fisher 
Executive Director 
(801) 245-7203 
jfisher@utah.gov 
www.heritage.utah.gov
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http://www.heritage.utah.gov/
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=43484
www.heritage.utah.gov
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2058


Information
Technology

Department of
Human Resource

Management

Field Operations
Division

Administration
Division

Budget &
Finance Division

Planning &
Measures

Classification,
Compensation,
Benefits

Performance
Management
& Employee
Development

Administrative
Services

Team 2

Team 1

Team 3

Recruitment

Mr. Jeff Herring 
Executive Director 
(801) 538-3080 
jherring@utah.gov 
www.dhrm.utah.gov
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http://www.dhrm.utah.gov/
http://www.dhrm.utah.gov/


Board of Juvenile
Justice Services

Information
Technology

Human Resources

Department of
Human Services

Office of
Administrative

Hearings

Office of Recovery
Services

Office of Licensing
Office of Services

Review

Office of Child
Protection
Ombudsman

Division of Child and
Family Services

Division of Services for
People with Disabilities

Utah State
Developmental
Center

Division of Aging and
Adult Services

Board of Aging
and Adult
Services

Division of Juvenile
Justice Services

Office of Public
Guardian

Office of Fiscal
Operations

Bureau of
Finance

Bureau of
Administrative
Support

Bureau of
Contract
Management

Bureau of
Internal Review

and Audit

Division of Substance
Abuse and mental

Health

Utah State
Hospital

Youth Parole
Authority

Mr. Palmer DePaulis 
Executive Director 
(801) 538-4001 
palmer@utah.gov 
www.dhs.utah.gov
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http://www.hs.utah.gov/index.htm
http://www.hs.utah.gov/index.htm
http://www.hslic.utah.gov/
http://opg.utah.gov/
http://www.ors.utah.gov/
http://www.ocpo.utah.gov/
http://www.hsdaas.utah.gov/
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2044
http://www.dcfs.utah.gov/
http://www.jjs.utah.gov/
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2059
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=100890
http://www.dspd.utah.gov/
http://www.dsamh.utah.gov/
http://www.ush.utah.gov/


Information
Technology

Department of
Insurance

Health and Life
Insurance Division

Examination
Division

Fraud
Division

Utah Comprehensive
Health Insurance Pool

Board

Bail Bond Surety
Oversight Board

Office of Consumer
Health Assistance

Property Casualty
Insurance Division

Producer Licensing
Services Division

Title and Escrow
Commission

Assistant Commissioner Deputy Commissioner

Market Conduct
Division

Administrative Law
Judge

Legal Counsel

Enforcement Counsel

Actuary
Boards and

Commissions

Captive Insurance
Division

Utah Defined
Contribution Risk
Adjuster Board

Human
Resources

Administrative Services
Division

Mr. Neal Gooch 
Commissioner 
(801) 538-3804 
ngooch@utah.gov 
www.insurance.utah.gov
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http://www.insurance.utah.gov/
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=101013
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=700297
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2073
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=707343


Department of
Natural

Resources

Division of Oil, Gas,
and Mining

Division of Forestry,
Fire, and State Lands

Division of Parks and
Recreation

Division of Water
Resources

Board of Oil, Gas,
and Mining

Forestry, Fire, and
State Lands
Advisory Council

Board of Water
Resources

Board of Parks
and Recreation

Division of Water
Rights

Utah Geological
Survey

Division of Wildlife
Resources

Wildlife Board

5 Regional
Advisory Councils

Board of Utah
Geological
Survey

Watershed
Initiative

Human
Resources

Information
Technology

Law
Enforcement

Sensitive Species

Mr. Michael R. Styler 
Executive Director 
(801) 538-7201 
mikestyler@utah.gov 
www.naturalresources.utah.gov
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http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2071
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2004
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2051
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2050
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=100517
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=101106
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=100955
http://naturalresources.utah.gov/
http://wildlife.utah.gov/index.php
http://www.water.utah.gov/
http://www.ogm.utah.gov/
http://www.ffsl.utah.gov/
http://www.stateparks.utah.gov/index.php
http://www.waterrights.utah.gov/
http://geology.utah.gov/
http://naturalresources.utah.gov/


Human Resources
Public Information

Office
Information
Technology

Legal
Counsel

Internal
Affairs

Emergency
Management Division

Department of
Public Safety

Highway Safety Office

Bureau of Criminal
Identification

State Fire Marshal
Division

Peace Officer
Standards and Training

Division

Bail Bond Recovery
Licensure Board

Private Investigator
Hearing and
Licensure Board

Concealed Firearm
Review Board

Utah Highway Patrol
Division

Drivers License
Medical Advisory
Board

Professional
Development Center

Utah Fire
Prevention Board

Liquefied Petroleum
Gas Board

Motorcycle Rider
Education Advisory
Committee

Aero Bureau

Bureau of
Communications

Criminal Investigations
and Technical Services

Division

Statewide Mutual
Aid Committee

Utah Safety
Council

Search and Rescue
Advisory Board

Emergency
Management
Admin. Council

Hazardous Chemical
Emergency Response
Commission

Utah 911
Committee

Peace Officer
Standards and
Training Council

Driver License Division

Bureau of
Forensic Services

State Bureau of
Investigation

Motor Vehicle Safety
Inspection Advisory 
Council

Mr. Lance Davenport 
Commissioner 
(801) 965-4463 
ldavenport@utah.gov 
www.publicsafety.utah.gov

 
 
 
 
Executive Branch--Department of Public Safety     Page 19

http://www.publicsafety.utah.gov/
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=104344
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=101033
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=101093
http://www.utahsafetycouncil.org/
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=101048
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=100333
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2079
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=101058
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=102587
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2141
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2096
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=100987
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2101
www.publicsafety.utah.gov


Department of
Technology

Services

Division of Agency
Services

Division of
Integrated Services

Executive Director's
Office

Agency IT
Directors

Human Resources
Technology

Advisory Board

Automated
Geographic
Reference Center

Chief Operating
Officer

Solutions
Delivery

Service
Delivery

Division of
Enterprise Services

Finance

Administrative
Services

Security

Mr. J. Stephen Fletcher 
Executive Director / State CIO 
(801) 538-3298 
sfletcher@utah.gov 
www.dts.utah.gov
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http://dts.utah.gov/main/
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=700418
www.dts.utah.gov
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=104641


Legal Counsel

Human Resources

Department of
Transportation

Operations
Division

Finance Division

Aeronautics

Equipment
Management

Risk Management

Passenger Ropeway
Safety Committee

Traffic Management
Committee

Internal Audit
Division

Communications
Division

Systems Planning and
Programming Division

Research

Program Finance

Asset Management

Project Development
Division

Engineering Services

Statewide Utilities
Engineer

Construction / Materials

Policy and Legislative
Services

Teams and Regions

Mountain View Corridor
Team

Region One
Ogden

Region Two
Salt LakeMaintenance

Motor Carrier

Traffic and Safety

Planning

Electronic Program
Management

Engineering Technology
Services

Statewide Project
Management

Right-of-Way

Region Four
Richfield

Region Three
Orem

Utah Safety
Leadership Team

Motor Carrier
Advisory Board

External Performance
Audits

Transportation
Commission

Telecommunications
Advisory Council

I-15 Core Utah County
Team

Deputy Director

Access Utah County
Team

Electronic Tolling

Procurement

Intelligent Transportation
Systems

Information
Technology

Bridge Design / Bridge
Operations /Geotech

Mr. John Njord 
Executive Director 
(801) 965-4027 
jnjord@utah.gov 
www.udot.utah.gov
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http://www.udot.utah.gov/main/f?p=100:6:0::::V,T:,1
http://www.udot.utah.gov/main/f?p=100:pg:0::::V,T:,12
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=104954
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2120
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2139
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=101144
www.udot.utah.gov


Department of
Veterans' Affairs

Veterans'
Advisory Council

Veterans'
Memorial Park
Board

Veterans' Nursing
Home Advisory
Board (Ogden)

Veterans'
Cemetery and
Memorial Park

Utah State
Veterans'
Nursing Homes

Veterans' Nursing
Home Advisory
Board (Salt Lake)

Veterans
Database

State Approving
Agency for
Veterans Education

Outreach
Programs

Mr. Terry Schow 
Executive Director 
(801) 326-2372 
tschow@utah.gov 
www.veterans.utah.gov
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http://veterans.utah.gov/
http://veterans.utah.gov/
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=40156
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2148
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=103014
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=710608


Internal Audit Division

Information
Technology

Human Resources

Operations
Deputy Director

Administration
Deputy Director

Operational
Excellence and IT
Strategies Division

Administrative Support
Division (Finance and
General Services)

Legal, Adjudication,
and Legislative Affairs

Communications
Division

Eligibility Services
Division

Unemployment
Insurance

Workforce
Development and
Program Policy

Training and
Development

Economic Service
Areas (there are 9)

Department of
Workforce
Services

Workforce Appeals
Board

Regional Councils
on Workforce
Services

Employment
Advisory Council

Refugee Services
Board of Advisors

State Council on
Workforce Services

Director, Employer
Support Initiatives

Workforce Research
and Analysis Division

Housing and
Community

Development Division

Weatherization
Assistance Program

State Energy
Assistance and
Lifeline Program

Olene Walker Housing
Loan Fund and State
Housing Program

Private Activity Bond
Authority

Community
Development
Block Grants

Community Impact
and Revitalization
Programs

State Community
Services Office

State Homeless
Coordinating
Committee

Office of Faith Based
and Community
Initiatives

Ms. Kristen Cox 
Executive Director 
(801) 526-9210 
kristencox@utah.gov 
www.jobs.utah.gov
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http://jobs.utah.gov/
http://jobs.utah.gov/
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=102488
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=101052
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=705160
http://jobs.utah.gov/edo/statecouncil/regcouncils.html
http://jobs.utah.gov/edo/statecouncil/


Boiler / Pressure
Vessel Advisory
Board

Antidiscrimination
and Labor Advisory
Council

Labor

UOSH Advisory
Council

Workers'
Compensation
Advisory Council

Labor
Commission

Labor Relations
Board

Appeals Board

Adjudication
Division

Industrial
Accidents Division

Claims and
Mediation

Uninsured
Employers' Fund

Employers'
Reinsurance
Fund

Policy Compliance
and Self Insurance

Antidiscrimination  and
Labor Division

Employment
Discrimination

Fair Housing

Alternative Dispute
Resolution

Administrative
Services

Administration

Legal

Boiler and Elevator
Safety Division

Boiler
Inspection

Elevator
Inspection

Occupational Safety
and Health Division

Consultation
Services

Whistle Blower

Compliance

Coal Miner
Certification

Information
Technology

Mine Safety
Technical
Advisory Board

Coal Miner
Certification
Panel

Office of Coal
Mine Safety

Elevator /
Escalator Advisory
Board

Wage Claims

Human Resource
Management

Public Information
Officer

Workers
Compensation
Waiver Program

Policy Compliance
and Self Insurance

Medical Director

Ms. Sherrie Hayashi 
Commissioner 
(801) 530-6800 
shayashi@utah.gov 
www.laborcommission.utah.gov
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http://laborcommission.utah.gov/
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=102490
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=102489
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=42984
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=102491
www.laborcommission.utah.gov
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=102485
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=102663


National Guard

Army National GuardAir National Guard State Armory Board

MG Brian L. Tarbet (MG Jefferson S. Burton) 
Adjutant General 
(801) 432-4402 
btarbet@utah.gov 
www.ut.ngb.army.mil
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http://www.ut.ngb.army.mil/html/default.aspx
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=101123
www.ut.ngb.army.mil


Governor's Office
of Economic
Development

Finance
Private Activity bond

Review Board
Office of Consumer

Health Services

International
Trade &
Diplomacy office

Economic
Clusters

State Advisory
Council on
Science & Tech.

Business Marketing
Pete Suazo Utah

Athletic Commission

Technology
Commercialization
& Innovation Prog.

Office of Rural
Development

Business Outreach &
International Trade

Rural
Development
Programs

Rural
Fast Track
Program

Private Activity
Bond

Broadband
Mapping &
Planning

Procurement
Technical
Assistance Centers

Business Resource
Centers

Corporate
Recruitment &
Incentives

Corporate Recruitment
& Business Services

Utah Business
Assistance
Advisory Board

Gov. Procurement
Private Proposal
Program

Utah Office of
Tourism

Utah Film
Commission

Tourism, Film, &
Global Branding

Marketing &
Outreach

Producer
Services

Board of
Tourism
Development

Communications

Board of Business &
Economic

Development

Mr. Spencer Eccles 
Executive Director 
(801) 538-8700 
speccles@utah.gov 
www.goed.utah.gov
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http://goed.utah.gov/
www.goed.utah.gov
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2009
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=105302
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=43121
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2057
http://film.utah.gov/


Public Service
Commission

Legal Counsel
Executive Staff

Director
Administrative Law

Judge
Commission

Secretary

Support
Services

Telecom
Technical
Consultant

Public Utility
Engineer

Electric and Gas
Utility Technical
Consultant

Utility Technical
Consultants

Economist

Mr. Ted Boyer 
Commission Chairman 
(801) 530-6716 
tboyer@utah.gov 
www.psc.utah.gov
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http://www.psc.utah.gov/
www.psc.utah.gov


Information
Technology

Human Resources

State Tax
Commission

Internal AuditingExecutive DirectorAppeals

Motor Vehicle
Division

Auditing Division
Administrative

Division
Motor Vehicle

Enforcement Division

Motor Vehicle
Business Advisory
Board

Economics and
Statistics

Community Relations

Property Tax
Division

Taxpayer Services
Division

Processing Division
Tax Services

Division

Mr. Barry C. Conover 
Executive Director 
(801) 297-3820 
bconover@utah.gov 
www.tax.utah.gov
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http://tax.utah.gov/
http://tax.utah.gov/
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2011


Office of Guardian
ad Litem

Counsel Education District Court

Juvenile Court

Justice Court

OSHA
Compliance

Judicial Council

Court of Appeals

Supreme Court

Liaison Executive
Committee

Court Facility Planning
Standing Committee

Policy and Planning
Executive Committee

Management Executive
Committee

Ethics Advisory Standing
Committee

Justice Court Standards
Standing Committee

Guardian ad Litem
Standing Committee

Judicial Branch Education
Standing Committee

Performance Evaluation
Standing Committee

Technology Standing
Committee

Uniform Fine/Bail Schedule
Standing Committee

Standing Committee on
Children and Family Law

Judicial Outreach
Standing Committee

Board of Justice Court
Judges

Board of Senior Judges

Board of Appellate Judges

Board of Juvenile Judges

Board of District Judges

Committees and
Boards

Office of the
Court

Administrator

Audit

District Court
Administration

Information
Technology

Juvenile Court
Administration

Justice Court
Administration

Administrative
Services

Appellate Court
Administration

Facilities

Finance

Purchasing

 Mr. Daniel J. Becker
 State Court Administrator
 (801) 578-3806
 danb@email.utcourts.gov
 www.utcourts.gov

Human Resources Court Services
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http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=101071
http://www.utcourts.gov/
http://www.utcourts.gov/
http://www.utcourts.gov/courts/sup/
http://www.utcourts.gov/courts/appell/


Utah Dairy
Commission

Utah State Fair
Corporation

Utah Science
Center Authority

Utah Housing
Corporation

Utah Housing
Corporation Board of

Trustees

Utah State Fair
Corporation Board

of Directors

Workers'
Compensation

Fund

Workers'
Compensation Fund

Board of Directors

Utah State Railroad
Museum Authority

Utah Energy
Infrastructure

Authority

Ms. Karen Koncar
Executive Director
(801) 487-9976
karen@dairycouncilutnv.com
www.utahdairycouncil.com 

Ms. Alexandra Hesse
Executive Director
(801) 531-9800 x105
ahesse@theleonardo.org
www.theleonardo.org 

Mr. Ray D. Pickup
President and CEO
(385) 351-8122
rpickup@wcfgroup.com
www.wcfgroup.com
 

Mr. Clark H. Caras
Executive Director
(801) 538-8449
clark@utahstatefair.com
www.utahstatefair.com 

Mr. Grant S. Whitaker
President and CEO
(801) 902-8290
gwhitaker@utah.org
www.utahhousingcorp.org 

Ms. Roberta Beverly
Director
(801) 393-9882
roberta@theunionstation.org
www.theunionstation.org

Mr. Jeffrey Barrett
Manager
(801) 739-5191
jhbarrett@utah.gov
www.energy.utah.gov/ugreen 

Military Installation
Development

Authority

Mr. Rick Mayfield
Executive Director
(801) 593-2112
rjmayfield@msn.com 

Utah Energy
Infrastructure

Authority Board

Military Installation
Development

Authority Board

Heber  Valley
Historic Railroad

Authority

Utah
Communications
Agency Network

Utah Capital
Investment
Corporation

State Retirement
Office

School and
Institutional
Trust Lands

Administration

SITLA Board of
Trustees

Utah
Communications
Agency Network

Board

Utah Capital
Investment Board

State Retirement
Board

Group Insurance
Division

Mr. Mark Nelson
General Manager
(435) 654-5601 x102
mark@hebervalleybusiness.org
www.hebervalleyrr.org 
 Mr. Robert Newman

Executive Director
(801) 366-7343
robert.newman@urs.org
www.urs.org 

Mr. Steve Proctor
Executive Director
(801) 840-4201
steve@ucan800.org
www.ucan800.org 

Mr. Kevin Carter
Director 
(801) 538-5101
Kevincarter@utah.gov
www.utahtrustlands.com 

Utah Fund of Funds

Mr. Matt Peterson
Vice President
(801) 931-4557
matt@utahfof.com
www.utahfundoffunds.com 
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http://trustlands.utah.gov/board/index.html
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=40094
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=102476
http://www.utahdairycouncil.com/
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2067
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2067
http://www.theleonardo.org/
http://www.energy.utah.gov/ugreen/
http://www.utahstatefair.com/home
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=100887
https://www.wcfgroup.com/
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2149
rjmayfield@msn.com
www.utahtrustlands.com
www.urs.org
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=106222
www.utahfundoffunds.com
www.ucan800.org
www.utahdairycouncil.com
www.energy.utah.gov/ugreen
www.utahhousingcorp.org
www.theleonardo.org
www.utahstatefair.com
www.theunionstation.org
www.wcfgroup.com
http://hebervalleyrr.org/
www.theunionstation.org
https://www.urs.org/
http://www.utahfundoffunds.com/
http://www.ucan800.org/


Board of Examiners
(Governor, Auditor,
Attorney General)

Families, Agencies,
and Communities
Together State

Council

Constitutional
Defense Council

Career Service
Review Office

Board of Pardons
and Parole

Judicial Conduct
Commission

State Capitol
Preservation Board

State Board of
Regents

State Board of
Education

Preservation, Planning,
and Maintenance
Subcommittee

Budget Development
and Board Operations
Subcommittee

Arts
Placement
Subcommittee

Mr. Robert W. Thompson
Administrator
(801) 538-3047
bthompson@utah.gov
www.csrb.utah.gov 

Mr.John Harja
Director 
(801) 537-9802
johnharja@utah.gov
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/
board.aspx?id=101034
 

Mr. Clark A. Harms
Chairman
(801) 261-6464
charms@utah.gov 
www.bop.utah.gov 

Mr. Colin R. Winchester
Executive Director
(801) 626-3369
cwinchester@utah.gov
www.jcc.utah.gov 

Ms. Kirsten Schroeder
Commissioners Assistant
(801) 321-7103
kshroeder@utah.sbr.edu
www.higheredutah.org/about/
board-of-regents 

Ms. Allyson W. Gamble
Executive Director
(801) 538-3074
agamble@utah.gov
utahstatecapitol.utah.gov 

Ms. Lorraine Austin
Board Secretary
(801) 538-7517
lorraine.austin@schools.utah.gov
www.schools.utah.gov 

Judicial
Performance
Evaluation

Commission

Ms. Joanne Slotnik
Executive Director
(801) 538-1652
jslotnik@utah.gov
judges.utah.gov 
 

Utah College of
Applied Technology

 
 
 
 
Other Entities--Overview     Page 31

http://www.utahstatecapitol.utah.gov/
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=103922
www.bop.utah.gov
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2083
www.csrb.utah.gov
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=101034
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=101034
http://www.higheredutah.org/about/board-of-regents/
www.schools.utah.gov
judges.utah.gov
www.jcc.utah.gov
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=706217
http://jcc.utah.gov/
http://le.utah.gov/~code/TITLE63G/63G09.htm


Board of Pardons
and Parole

Hearing Services

Pro Tempore
Board Members

Administrative
Coordinator

Intake ServicesSupport Services

Mr. Clark A. Harms 
Chairman 
(801) 261-6472 
charms@utah.gov 
www.bop.utah.gov
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http://bop.utah.gov/
http://bop.utah.gov/


State Board of
Education

State Charter School
Board

Utah Professional
Practices Advisory

Commission

Utah State Office of
Rehabilitation

Utah State Office of
Education

Division of
Rehabilitation Services

UT Indep. Living Council

State Rehab. Council

Division of Services for
the Deaf and the Hard

of Hearing

Interpreter Cert. Board

Division Advisory Council

Division of Disability
Determination Services

Division Advisory Council

Division of Services for
the Blind and Visually

Impaired

Division Advisory Council

Governor's Committee
on Employment of

People with Disabilities

Utah Schools for the
Deaf and the Blind

Parent Infant Programs

Deaf Programs

Regions (there are 4)

Blind Programs

Development &
Communication

Educational Resource
Center

Related Services

Facilities
Maintenance

Advisory Council

Utah Schools for the Deaf and the Blind
Mr. Steven W. Noyce
Superintendent
(801) 629-4712
steven@usdb.org
www.usdb.org 
 

Deaf Blind Services

Parent Infant Programs

Regions (there are 2)

Finance
Director

Information
Technology

USIMAC

Assistive  Technology

Braille Production

Transportation

Human Resources

State Superintendent
of Public Instruction

Business and Operations

Student Services

Instructional Services

Federal Programs

Office of the Deputy
Superintendent

Business Office

Food Services

Utah State Office of Education
Dr. Larry Shumway
State Superintendent of Public Instruction
(801) 538-7510
larry.shumway@schools.utah.gov
www.schools.utah.gov 
 

Utah State OFfice of Rehabilitation 
Mr. Don Uchida 
Executive Director 
(801) 538-7540 
duchida@utah.gov 
www.usor.utah.gov
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http://www.schools.utah.gov/charterschools/State-Charter-School-Board.aspx
http://www.usor.utah.gov/
http://www.schools.utah.gov/board/
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=101173
http://www.schools.utah.gov/main/
http://www.usdb.org/default.aspx
www.usor.utah.gov
www.usdb.org
www.schools.utah.gov
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=101047
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=101007
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=101006
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=101069


State Board of
Regents

Universities and
Colleges

University and College
Boards of Trustees

Utah Education
Network

Office of the
Commissioner of
Higher Education

Utah Education
Network Board

Utah State University Board of
Trustees

Southern Utah University Board
of Trustees

University of Utah Board of
Trustees

Salt Lake Community College
Board of Trustees

Utah Valley University Board of
Trustees

Dixie State College of
Utah Board of Trustees

Weber State University
Board of Trustees

Snow College
Board of Trustees

Utah State University

Weber State University

Southern Utah University

University of Utah

Salt Lake Community College

Snow College

Utah Valley University

Dixie State College of Utah

Mr. David L. Buhler 
Commissioner's Assistant 
(801) 321-7103 
dbuhler@utahsbr.edu 
www.higheredutah.org
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http://www.higheredutah.org/about/board-of-regents/
http://www.higheredutah.org/about/
http://www.uen.org/
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=716579
www.higheredutah.org
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2056
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2054
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2061
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2019
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2062
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2084
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2020
http://gva1.utah.gov/boards/board.aspx?id=2022


UCAT Board of
Trustees

UCAT Campuses
Campus

Boards of Directors

Office of the UCAT
President

Davis Board of Directors

Dixie Board of Directors

Bridgerland Board of Directors

Tooele Board of Directors

Mountainland Board of
Directors

Southwest Board of Directors

Ogden-Weber Board of
Directors

Uintah Basin Board of Directors

Davis Applied Technology
College

Ogden-Weber Applied
Technology College

Dixie Applied Technology
College

Bridgerland Applied
Technology College

Tooele Applied Technology
College

Uintah Basin Applied
Technology College

Mountainland Applied
Technology College

Southwest Applied Technology
College

Mr. Robert O. Brems 
President 
(801) 955-2171 
rbrems@ucat.edu 
www.ucat.edu
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www.ucat.edu
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